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South Coast
Air Quality Management District

SLniieend 21865 Copley Drive, Diamond Bar, CA 91765-4178
2(8118) (909) 396-2000 - www.agmd.gov

May 2, 2018

Kara Miles

President

Stanton Energy Reliability Center, LL.C
650 Bercut Drive, Suite A

Sacramento, CA 95811

SUBJECT: Stanton Energy Reliability Center, LLC (SERC)
Facility Location: 10711 Dale Avenue, Stanton, CA 90680

Dear Ms. Miles:

The SCAQMD issued the Preliminary Determination of Compliance (PDOC) and proposed initial
Title V permit for the SERC project (PDOC package) for review on February 9, 2018. The PDOC
package was submitted to EPA for the 45-day review on the same date. The public notice was
published on February 14, 2018. SERC mailed the public notice to each address within 0.25 miles
of the project on March 2, 2018. No comments were received from the public or any public
agency, but SERC submitted comments on February 20, 2018.

The SCAQMD’s responses to SERC’s comments and the PDOC package were resubmitted to the
EPA for 45-day review on April 20, 2018 with a request to expedite the review; EPA terminated its
review on April 20, 2018. With the end of the EPA review, the SCAQMD is now issuing the Final
Determination of Compliance (FDOC) for the SERC project. The Permits to Construct for this
project will be issued after the CEC has approved the SERC project and issued a license for the
SERC project.

If you have any questions regarding this project, please contact Ms. Vicky Lee at (909) 396-

2284/vleel @agmd.gov.
] /‘
/ Sincerely,

W M&f%%

rew Y. Lee, P.EY &
f/ Sr Engineering Manager
Engineering and Permitting

AYL:BC:RC:VL

Enclosures: FDOC
Revised Draft Facility Permit

cc: Gerardo Rios, US EPA
John Heiser, CEC (John.Heiser@energy.ca.gov)
Tao Jiang (Tao.Jiang@energy.ca.gov)
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